GRANDVWALILEY MEMORANDUM

STATEUNIVERSITY
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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Cc:

Jerry Montag, Registrar

Gayle R. Davis, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

University Curriculum Committee Action

March 3, 2011

Attached Distribution List

This is to inform you that | have approved the following items and complete documentation is available via the Online
Curriculum Development System.

NEW COURSE:

UCC Log#

[7402] MBA 601 Quantitative Analysis for Business Decisions — 2 Credit: Approved
[7405] MBA 602 Essential Business Technologies — 1 Credit: Approved

[7403] MBA 603 Basics of Integrated Business Processes — 3 Credits: Approved
[7404] MBA 615 Integrated Business Processes with ERP Systems — 15 Credits: Approved
[7406] MBA 620 Global Strategy — 9 Credits: Approved

[7409] MBA 634 Sustainability Principles & Practices — 1.5 Credits: Approved
[7410] MBA 642 Corporate Strategy for Business Cycles — 3 Credits: Approved
[7408] MBA 677 Business Ethical Problems & Perspectives — 1.5 Credits: Approved
[7401] MBA 678 Leadership and Ethics — 3 Credits: Approved

[7407] MBA 690 Business Fellowship — 3 Credits: Approved

[7109] WGS 490 WGS Internship — Variable Credits: Approved

CHANGE COURSE:

[7108]

WGS 492

Community Collaborative — Change in Number: Approved

PROGRAM CHANGE:
Seidman College of Business

Economics Department

[7268] BA/BS in Economics — Change in Cognate: Approved

Full-Time Integrated MBA

[7400] Full-Time MBA Program — Change in Other: Approved
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